

O 604.630.3383C 604.729.7699F 604.684.1017

mitch.ellis@lee-associates.com leevancouver.com

475 West Georgia Street, Suite 800 Vancouver, BC V6B 4M9

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ► BCFresh Vegetables
- Quiksilver
- ► Paperny Entertainment
- ► NBCUniversal
- ► Low Tide Properties
- ▶ 7 Seas
- ► Lifetouch Canada Inc.
- ► Ernest Ice Cream
- ▶ R & B Brewing
- ► ODD Society Spirits Micro-Distillery

MITCH ELLIS

Industrial and Commercial Sales & Leasing

CAREER SUMMARY

Mitch joined Lee & Associates in 1996, and has remained one of our top producing agents since then. Having started his career in the construction business, Mitch brings on an abundance of knowledge in both selling and purchasing build-to-suits, retro-fits, and leasing arenas.

EXPERIENCE

• 1996 to Present: Lee & Associates Vancouver

1994 to 1996: Richards Packaging1987 to 1994: Dave Seed Construction

EDUCATION

• Bachelor of Arts, University of Western Ontario

ASSOCIATIONS

- National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
- Real Estate Board of Greater Vancouver (REBGV)





















